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To whom it may concern, — abdiboo
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We hereby state that we have not submitted to have the company Altair International (EIN:

‘3’:

54 2067835 / Document Number: PO2000067090) reinstated. We have no assomatuon with
Roger Farmer, who claims to be an officer of the company. . 2
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" We would like to state that we do not have any intention of ever reinstating the company, and
thus would like to prevent anyone from filing any paperwoik on behalf of this eitity.

We would also like to receive any information on the filing of reinstatement that took place on
03/28/2020 so as to pursue all legal options available to us at this time.

If you have any questions, please contact my son Victor A. Espinoza at (352) 514-1747. We
hereby allow him to act as our agent on our behalf in regards to this matter,

Sincerely,

bt ////1/2020
VWE—?gm/o?— Date ' ’

/
%@4;,&594/ Y1 e

- [V
V/Altalr C. Espinoza Dafe
}
; KALL
{,@Pi lC‘i CE-WU u'xbl'an ) o P’FOUA“‘ cd FL \r Ve
) | ™
[nteeas licewnse  Cis N dent Lieale
Lokta Chaudhart
Notary Public
State of Florida

¥ Comm#t HHO37833
Expires 8/31/2024



